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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IV 
Attn: Ms. Gena Townsend 
Waste Management Division 
345 Courtland Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30365 

Re: Time Critical Removal Action for Site 6, Operable Unit 
No. 2, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Townsend: 

Enclosed for your review are the following draft documents for 
the Time Critical Removal Action at Site 6, Operable Unit No. 2, 
Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, NC: Work Plan (2 copies), Field 
Sampling Plan (2 copies), Quality Assurance Plan, and Site 
Specific Health & Safety Plan. Copies of the Final Plans and 
Specifications are also enclosed for your records and to aid in 
your review. 

Please forward all comments on the draft documents to Atlantic 
Division by December 10, 1993. If you have any questions or 
comments, do not hesitate to contact me at (804) 445-2993. 

Sincerely, 

J. J. SZYKMAN 
Remedial Project Manager 
Installation Restoration Section 
(South) 
Environmental Programs Branch 
Environmental Quality Division 
By direction of the Commander 

Enclosures 

copy to: 
NCDEHNR (Mr. Patrick Watters) 
MCB Camp Lejeune EMD IR/UST (Mr. Neal Paul) 
ROICC JAXNCA (Mr. John Cotton) 
NEESA Code 112E4 (Mr. Tim Anderson) 
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